
From: Ray Menard   
Sent: February 17, 2025 7:00 PM 
To: clerk@hamilton.ca 
 
Subject: Miss management. 
 

 External Email: Use caution with links and attachments 

GFL has been caught excepting hazarads waste. 8 loads @ 40 ,000 lbs equals 300,000 
of e colie  slug. From Chedoke with out a fine.. Employee with Cancer and respritory 
issues. A Accountant who has found issues with the book. Told to look the other way. 
The Green Mountain Gardens was closed because of odour issues. But the dump stays 
open. With a 4000 name petition  to close it down. The location is to close to housing. 
And greed to keep building doesnt stop. Thus real estate values are going down 
because of Gfl. And now a School less than 300 ft from to be built really ??. The lies to 
the community for the last 2 years. Has angered the community. By adding so many 
chemicals to treat the leache. They have turned this area in to . The City into .... a 
chemical valley. 
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